




Sheena Elias 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 
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Sheena Elias 

Delegation to Council request 

Follow up 

Flagged 

I'm not sure if you're the person to contact regarding this, but I thought it would be a good place to start! 

I work with Cariboo-Chilcotin Partners for Literacy 
_
Society, a non-profit offering literacy programs and services 

in 100 Mile House and Williams Lake. 

In light of the recent inauguration of the new council, we are hoping to have a delegation come to a future 

council meeting to discuss the services we offer the community. The majority of our clients and learners come 

to us via referral, so making sure that 100 Mile council and staff are aware of our presence in the community 

will be a huge help in bridging that gap between clients and our staff. 

Is there a process to apply to speak at a council meeting? Ideally we would love to come to the January 

meeting, as it will coincide with the start of Family Literacy Week at the end of January. 

Please let me know what steps I would need to take. Thanks in advance! 

Melissa Hermiston 

Marketing I Operations Support 
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